dpril 2, 1940

Dear Hsldans,

I have a permlt for sending offprinte to Neutral sountries,
which requires, howsver, that I obtain the materlal direct from
the publighsr, and not through the handa evea of the author.

This I onn manage in the oase of Annels offprints, as I
always have & few in the laboratory which could be replaced by
what you send ms. In the cage of the Journal of Genetices, if you
eould mensge to have the journals or offprints sent direot from
the press, I think there will be no 41ffloulty if you send the
addrassees to vhioch they ought to go.

I hope you are still holding tha fort.

Yours sinoceresly,



